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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION 11 - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BATANES

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
SGO0-2023

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
SGOD Chief

Itbayat Elementary Schools

All Others Concerned

ALFREDO B. GUMARU JR. EdD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

For the Schools Division Superintendent:

VIRGINIA A. VINALAY

Administrative Office é’/’l

October 16, 2023

MONITORING AND EVALUATION OF SCHOOL-BASED FEEDING

PROGRAM (SBFP) AND GULAYAN SA PAARALAN PROGRAM (GPP)

IMPLEMENTATION, AND CONDUCT OF DENTAL ORAL ASSESSMENT
TO SBFP RECIPIENT SCHOOLS AT ITBAYAT ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

The School Governance and Operations Division through the School Health
Section will conduct monitoring and evaluation of SBFP, GPP and Dental Oral

Assessment to Itbayat Elementary Schools on October 17-19, 2023.

The following schedule is as follows:

Date and Time

School to Visit

October 17, 2023/ 1:30PM - 5:00 PM

Itbayat Central School

October 18, 2023
8:00AM to 12:00NN
1:00PM to 3:00PM
2:00 PM to 5:00 PM

Mayan Elem. School
Raele Integrated School
Yawran Barrio School

For your information, guidance and compliance.
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